

Draft LRC Agenda (v2) < LRC April 10, 2017

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "@CAB-LegReg-Advisors" <legreg.advisors@cab.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Currie, Aaron (CAB)" <aaron.currie@ontario.ca>, "Hodnett, Kyle (CAB)" <kyle.hodnett@ontario.ca>, "Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB)" <zoe.kavoukian-scharf@ontario.ca>, "Kyle, Murray (MAG)" <murray.kyle@ontario.ca>, "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Pang, Blondie (CAB)" <blondie.pang@ontario.ca>, "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Spakowski, Mark (MAG)" <mark.spakowski@ontario.ca>, "Stajduhar, Greg (TBS)" <greg.stajduhar@ontario.ca>, "Tamburino, Sonia (MAG)" <sonia.tamburino@ontario.ca>, "Trentadue, Jonathan (CAB)" <jonathan.trentadue@ontario.ca>, "Valerio, Anna (CAB)" <anna.valerio@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 13:46:36 -0400
Attachments: Apr 10 2017 LRC advance draft agenda (v2).doc (476.67 kB)

Happy Friday,

Attached, please find the second draft agenda for the LRC meeting scheduled for April 10, 2017. This is representative of the items we have currently tracking in MOSAIC, and should be all the potential items tracking to April 10th (i.e. no new items should be scheduled from now on without a discussion and strong rationale).

I would point out that these preliminary agendas are still fluid, so please do not indicate discussion/non-discussion items to your ministries at this point. Ministries should be preparing all their materials with an anticipation of their items being discussed.

Few quick reminders and notes:

- **Finals & PO support (next week):** Yes, you read that right - Minister signed materials are due by March 30th. As you know, this does not mean ministries need to wait until the deadline, as we at ECO are very happy to receive finals any time before then.
- **Discussion items:** I am still noting a fair amount of potential Schedule A (discussion) items; however, I hope to have further discussions next week to confirm placement.
- **Titles & Descriptions:** Let me know if you have any factual edits.

If you have any questions, please let us know. Thank you and have a great weekend!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 5:00 PM
To: @CAB-LegReg-Advisors
Cc: Currie, Aaron (CAB); Hodnett, Kyle (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB); Kyle, Murray (MAG); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Pang, Blondie (CAB); Saad, Dani (OPO); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Spakowski,

Mark (MAG); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Tamburino, Sonia (MAG); Trentadue, Jonathan (CAB); Valerio, Anna (CAB)

Subject: Draft LRC Agenda (v1) < LRC April 10, 2017

Happy Friday (again),

Please find attached the first draft agenda for the LRC meeting scheduled for April 10, 2017. This is representative of the items we currently have in MOSAIC.

As always, I would point out that these preliminary agendas are still quite fluid, so please do not indicate discussion/non-discussion items to your ministries at this point. Ministries should be preparing all their materials with an anticipation of their items being discussed.

Few quick notes:

- **Busy agenda/discussion items:** Please help me plan ahead as this is expected to be a busy meeting with lots of elements – currently 33 items under 19 tabs. In the first draft agenda, I've noted a fair amount of potential Schedule A (discussion) items; however, I do not expect this to be the case once we see more information about proposals.
- **Drafts (past due):** ADM drafts were due to CO on March 14th. Unless you've already done so, please forward them to me and the LRC team. Unless previously discussed/identified, items that do not have drafts should be removed/rescheduled in MOSAIC to support version 2 of the agenda.
- **Finals :** Minister signed materials are due by March 30th. As you know, this does not mean ministries need to wait until the deadline, as we at ECO are very happy to receive finals any time before then. If there are any issues meeting timelines, it will be very important to get in touch with me as this is expected to be a complex meeting.
 - o Advisors should ensure their ministries are aware of the 2017 LRC deadlines that are on the schedule posted here: <https://intra.ontario.ca/wordpress/uploads/2016/11/LRC-Calendar-January-to-June-2017.pdf>
- ***NEW* Titles & Descriptions:** You will notice that the LRC team has started to use titles and descriptions in the draft agendas. This will align with the way items are viewed in BinderBrowser, and also supports consistency of naming in the Planning Calendar, LRC briefing notes, and Cabinet agendas. As always, your feedback is welcome during the draft stage for both the titles and descriptions.

Have a good weekend!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca